
 
February 15, 2013 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Tuesday, February 19, 2013 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

319 SB1000 SD1 ** TEC RELATING TO THE ACCESS HAWAII 

COMMITTEE. 

322 SB870 SD1 ** JDL RELATING TO USE OF FORCE BY 

PERSONS WITH SPECIAL 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR CARE, DISCIPLINE, 

OR SAFETY OF OTHERS. 

323 SB880 SD1 ** JDL RELATING TO SENTENCE OF 

IMPRISONMENT FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT 

OF A MINOR UNDER THE AGE OF 

TWELVE YEARS. 

324 SB890 SD1 ** JDL RELATING TO THE HAWAII LABOR 

RELATIONS BOARD. 

325 SB1016 SD1 ** JDL RELATING TO REGISTRATION OF 

COVERED OFFENDERS. 

453 SB707 SD2 ** WAM RELATING TO ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene Tuesday, February 19 at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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